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Lydia Corrales

From: Lydia Corrales

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:09 PM

Cc: Anna Isabelo (annai@selaco.com)

Subject: Follow Up to January 15th LACCCWC Meeting

Attachments: Community College WIB Regional Collaboration_January152015.pdf; LACCCWC List of

Attendees.pdf; Agenda.pdf, LACCCWC Regional Goals Recap Data.pdf; LACCCWC
Regional Goals Recap Policy and Alignment.pdf, LACCCWC Regional Goals Recap Sector
Inititatives.pdf;, LACCCWC Regional Goals Recap Training and Sector Initiatives.pdf

Importance: High

L

Thank you all for joining us at the January 15, 2015 Community College — WIB Regional Collaboration Meeting, | believe
all in attendance will agree that we had a great dialogue and have set a solid foundation for moving forward in
strengthening the partnership between our Community Colleges and Local Workforce Boards.

The next scheduled collaborative meeting is set for March, a date will be forwarded once confirmed by our host, the LA
County Workforce Board. To assist you in your team meeting discussions and planning, attached is a list of participants
with email addresses. If you were unable to attend, we are including a copy of the agenda, power point presentation
and other materials distributed. If you are interested in supporting one of the three committees listed below, please
connect with the committee chair directly for meeting updates and next steps.

Policy and Alignment of Boards: Next team meeting planned for 2/25 at LA City WIB; Interim Chazir: WLAC
Training & Sector Strategies: Next team meeting planned for 2/19 at South Bay WIB; Chair: Alex Davis, LA City College
Data: Next meeting 2/19, Location TBD; Interim Chair: Citrus College

Respectfully,

Lyla Eddington. SB 1070 Director
Rio Hondo College Fiscal Agent

Yolanda Castro
Executive Director
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